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Receive information about key events
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Other
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Pl Notifications - Purpose

* |dentify insight that requires action
e Specify information to be delivered

* Deliver to recipients, applications or systems
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Pl Notifications by Example
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Demo

 Create a new notification

 Monitor and alert on data
quality of suspect sensor
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Demo

 Create a new notification

 Monitor and alert on data
quality of suspect sensor
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Define key events

[FipLit Temperature

. O perataor £ W
* Comparisons : -
Compare To 4=
N
Deadband L
I
M Mot
* Performance Equations fineTue o
ny Change
Time True Optians Sh:p Decr%laase Larger Than
Step Increaze Larger Than
State Group Steh Change Lot Than
Rate Decrease Larger Than
° St t . t- I Q I -t C t I State Eate ::r'uhcreaseLLargerTThhan
b
atistical Luality Lontro e Chorms Lo T
Iz Good
Iz Bad W

l LIF.. ] I Lancel

OSlsoft. USERS CONFERENCE 2011 W [ © Copyright 2011 OSlsoft, LLC. 12



= N | = Fuel gas utilization: Milling Process is OWER LIMIT = @ %2

P ° e fMessage Insert Options Format Text Reviews bl J
P rOVI d e I n fo r m at I o n From: PIMakAdmin Sent:  Fri 10/8/2010 5:37 PM
To: #| Pianaol
[
Subject: Fuel gas utilization: Milling Process is OWER LIMIT
icx

. The TIIISC.OII plant miling process h_ea_te.r H-39% has a gas utihzation
® C u Sto m I Ze fo r t h e over limit at 35 72, upper alarm lymt 15 25

Trigger Time: 10/8/2010 5:27:01 PI Pacific Daylight Time (GWCT-07:00:007%

re C i p i e n t gsﬁgé::%ﬁ:‘:ld;g%ré Fuel Gas Flow = UpperdlarmLimit

UpperAlarmLimit: 25

— Email, phone, pager Plat Toson

Location: Iilling Process

Equipment: H-393

Model: I-27

Burners: TZ-14

Installation Date: 5/15/1985 3:00:00 PM|

° . d I . k Last Maintenance: 10/4/2010

Provide links to content .

Iilhng Process, Fuel Gas Trend
Tuscon - Process Overview

Actions:

Acknowledge
Acknowledge with comment
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Deliver the notification

|
LJ

Windows Server

e Specify Contacts from Pl AF contacts or Active Directory

* Support for email, web service and Microsoft
Office Communicator

* Extensible with custom delivery channels
— OSlsoft vCampus XML delivery channel example
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Ensure key events are acted upon

* Acknowledge Actions:

Acknowledge
Acknowledge with comment

If no response

= &4 Subscriptions [1 Required acknowledgments)
= & |S0OReactor [Escalation period: 00:15:00]
=1 Supervizor - Email
[
Escalate =1 Manager - Email
=1 VP - Email
=1 President - Email
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Review notifications

P| ProcessBook
P| DatalLink
Desktop App

Simplify
deployment

 Templates
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Pl Notification 2010 R2

* Customize formatting for recipients and devices

* Improved history retrieval performance

* Native 64-bit Operating System support
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Pl Notifications

* |dentify insight that requires action

e Specify information to be delivered

* Deliver key events to users and systems
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More!

e 10:40am — Plaza

Using SQC & PI Notifications in Manufacturing, and
the Value of OSlIsoft vCampus
- US Steel
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Thank you
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Turning insight
iInto action.
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